
FILED 8/23/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 05464-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE TEl~ • 25~0 SIIUI\IARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ,\LLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 23, 20 18 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission C lerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Robert E. Graves, Public Uti lities Supervisor, Division of Engineering rt-V 
Docket No. 20 170249-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Orange County by RSPI MHC, LLC. 

Please file the attached email communication, providing the status of RSPI's notice to entities 
serving counties, in the referenced docket fil e. 

Thank you. 

RG/pz 

Attachment 



Robert Graves 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Rick Wilson <rwilson@wilscbs.com> 
Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:44 PM 

Robert Graves 
Subject: RE: Entities Serving Counties 

The mailings were sent out today. 

Thanks, 
Rick 

From: Robert Graves [mailto:RGRAVES@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 201811:24 AM 

To: rwilson@wilscbs.com 

Subject: FW: Entities Serving Counties 

Correction, the list was sent on June 25th. 

From: Robert Graves 
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 11:22 AM 
To: 'rwilson@wilscbs.com' 
Subject: RE: Entities Serving Counties 

Mr. Wilson, as previously addressed in staff's December 2017 deficiency letter the Utility must submit an affidavit of 

noticing to the necessary entities. To date staff has not received the described affidavit. The entities list previously 

provided (August 22) by Ms. Watts expires tomorrow, therefore if the notice does not get out by tomorrow a new list 

will need to be sent to you. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best Regards 
Robert Graves 
Phone: 850 413-7009 
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